Appendix C2

From: planning.enforcement <planning.enforcement@|eicester.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 July 2021 09:31

To: Alistair Hollis <Alistair.Hollis@I|eicester.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>;
planning.enforcement <planning.enforcement@Ieicester.gov.uk>; Licensing
<licensing@Ieicestershire.pnn.police.uk>; Grace Brough <Grace.Brough@Ieicester.gov.uk>;
publicsafety <publicsafety@leicester.gov.uk>; trading-standards
<trading.standards@|eicester.gov.uk>; 'firesafetyadvisors@Ifrs.org' <firesafetyadvisors@Ifrs.org>;
'alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk' <alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk>; LicensingEnforcement
<LicensingEnforcement@Ieicester.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Request to review licence: Natterjacks, 52A Braunstone Gate

Hi Alistair,

Thank you for providing us with this information, it is really helpful towards our investigation for a
Breach of Conditions. We currently have their hours of use at Mon — Sat 7.30am till midnight and
7.30 till 11pm on Sundays. It was helpful reading the report. | have served a Planning Contravention
Notice, which allows us to ask them questions about the business. | will be in touch shortly about
this, once | have a further update.

Kind regards
Jessica Mistry

Planning, Compliance and Monitoring Team
Leicester City Council

Tel: 0116 454 3009

Email: planning.enforcement@leicester.gov.uk
Web: www.leicester.gov.uk




